**Operating Budget** 

For Fiscal Year 2024



Submitted to the Governor's Office of Budget and Policy And the Legislative Budget Board

By

The Office of the Secretary of State

Revised February 8, 2024



# CERTIFICATE

#### **Agency Name** Secretary of State

This is to certify that the information contained in the agency operating budget filed with the Legislative Budget Board (LBB) and the Office of the Governor, Budget and Policy Division, is accurate to the best of my knowledge and that the electronic submission to the LBB via the Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST) and the PDF file submitted via the LBB Document Submission application are identical.

Additionally, should it become likely at any time that unexpended balances will accrue for any account, the LBB and the Office of the Governor will be notified in writing in accordance with House Bill 1, Article IX, Section 7.01, Eighty-eighth Legislature, Regular Session, 2023.

# **Chief Executive Office**

Signature

Jane Nelson Printed Name

Secretary of State Title

February 8, 2024

Date

**Chief Financial Officer** reat Heuston

Signature

Vincent Houston		
Printed Name		
Director of Admin	nistrative Services	
Title		
February 8, 2024		
Date		

# **Table of Contents**

Budget Overview
-----------------

2.A.	Summary of Budget by Strategy	2.A. Page 1
2.B.	Summary of Budget by Method of Finance	2.B. Page 1
2.C.	Summary of Budget by Object of Expense	2.C. Page 1
2.D.	Summary of Budget by Objective Outcomes	2.D. Page 1
3.A.	Strategy Level Detail	3.A. Page 1
4.A.	Capital Budget Project Schedule	4.A. Page 1
	Capital Budget Allocation to Strategies	
4.B.	Federal Funds Supporting Schedule	4.B. Page 1
4.C.	Federal Funds Tracking Schedule	4.C. Page 1
4.D.	Estimated Revenue Collections Supporting Schedule	4.D. Page 1
4.F.	Part A Budgetary Impacts Related to Recently Enacted State Legislation Schedule	4.F. Page 1
	Part B Summary of Costs Related to Recently Enacted State Legislation Schedule	

		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		307 S	ecretary of State						
	,	GENERAL REVE	INUE FUNDS	GR DEDICATED		FEDERAL FUNDS		OTHER FUNDS		ALL FUNDS	
		2023	2024	2023	2024	2023	2024	2023	2024	2023	2024
Goal: 1. Provide and Process Information Efficiently; Enforce Laws/Rules											
1.1.1. Document Filing		1,803,333	2,159,936					3,383,371	4,679,908	5,186,704	6,839,84
1.2.1. Document Publishing		434,982	479,775					46,845	35,000	481,807	514,77
	Total, Goal	2,238,295	2,639,711					3,430,216	4,714,908	5,688,511	7,354,61
Goal: 2. Maintain Uniformity & Integrity of Elections; Oversee Election Process											
2.1.1. Elections Administration		5,797,686	20,149,701					420,544	585,423	6,218,230	20,735,12
2.1.2. Primary Funding/Vr Postage		552,135	22,162,734							552,135	22,162,73
2.1.3. Constitutional Amendments		6,891	2,693,213							6,891	2,693,21
2.1.4. Elections Improvement		5,457,248	3,150,610	731,341	90,000	331,621	24,217,541			6,520,210	27,458,15
2.1.5. Financing Voter Registration		1,000,000	4,777,500							1,000,000	4,777,50
	Total, Goal	12,813,960	52,933,758	731,341	90,000	331,621	24,217,541	420,544	585,423	14,297,466	77,826,72
Goal: 3. International Protocol											
3.1.1. Protocol/Border Affairs		248,639	261,501							248,639	261,50
	Total, Goal	248,639	261,501							248,639	261,50
Goal: 4. Indirect Administration											
4.1.1. Indirect Administration		5,590,629	33,736,155					1,300,000	2,612,194	6,890,629	36,348,349
	Totai, Goai	5,590,629	33,736,155					1,300,000	2,612,194	6,890,629	36,348,34
	Total, Agency	20,891,523	89,571,125	731,341	90,000	331,621	24,217,541	5,150,760	7,912,525	27,105,245	121,791,19
	Total FTEs									200,5	291,

# 2.A. Summary of Budget By Strategy

Agency code:	307	Agency name:	Secretary of S

Agency name:	Secretary of State
Agency name.	Secretary of State

Goal/Objective/STRATEGY	EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024
1 Provide and Process Information Efficiently; Enforce Laws/Rules			
1 Process Documents & Provide Accurate & Reliable Info on a Timely Basis			
1 DOCUMENT FILING	\$4,980,118	\$5,186,704	\$6,839,844
2 File & Publish Admin Rules and Agency Public Notices			
1 DOCUMENT PUBLISHING	\$465,535	\$481,807	\$514,775
TOTAL, GOAL 1	\$5,445,653	\$5,668,511	\$7,354,619
2 Maintain Uniformity & Integrity of Elections; Oversee Election Process		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
1 Interpret Elect Laws/HAVA; Publish Const Amends; Reimburse Elect Costs			
1 ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATION	\$7,857,448	\$6,218,230	\$20,735,124
2 PRIMARY FUNDING/VR POSTAGE	\$21,495,518	\$552,135	\$22,162,734
3 CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS	\$3,097,657	\$6,891	\$2,693,213
4 ELECTIONS IMPROVEMENT	\$38,029,784	\$6,520,210	\$27,458,151
5 FINANCING VOTER REGISTRATION	\$4,777,500	\$1,000,000	\$4,777,500
TOTAL, GOAL 2	\$75,257,907	\$14,297,466	\$77,826,722
3 International Protocol			
1 Provide Protocol Services and Representation on Border Issues			
1 PROTOCOL/BORDER AFFAIRS	\$188,609	\$248,639	\$261,501
TOTAL, GOAL 3	\$188,609	\$248,639	<b>\$2</b> 61,501
4 Indirect Administration			
1 Indirect Administration			
1 INDIRECT ADMINISTRATION	\$23,536,647	\$6,890,629	\$36,348,349
TOTAL, GOAL 4	\$23,536,647	\$6,890,629	\$36,348,349

	A. Summary of Budget By Strategy r Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Judget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)	DATE : TIME :	2/8/2024 2:09:13PM		
Agency code: 307	Agency name:	Secretary of State			
Goal/Objective/STRATEGY			EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024
5 Salary Adjustments					
1 Salary Adjustments					
1 SALARY ADJUSTMENTS			\$0	\$0	\$0
TOTAL, GOAL 5			\$0	<b>\$</b> 0	\$0

#### 2.A. Summary of Budget By Strategy

DATE : 2/8/2024 TIME : 2:09:13PM

#### 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)

Agency code: 307 Agency name: Secretary of State

**BUD 2024** EXP 2022 EXP 2023 Goal/Objective/STRATEGY **General Revenue Funds:** \$20,891,523 \$89,571,125 \$96,845,292 1 General Revenue Fund \$96,845,292 \$20,891,523 \$89,571,125 **General Revenue Dedicated Funds:** \$89,017 \$731,341 \$90,000 5095 Election Improvement Fund \$731,341 \$90,000 \$89,017 **Federal Funds:** \$0 \$0 \$0 325 Coronavirus Relief Fund \$331,621 555 Federal Funds \$1,548,339 \$24,217,541 \$24,217,541 \$1,548,339 \$331,621 **Other Funds:** \$5,946,168 \$5,150,760 \$7,912,525 666 Appropriated Receipts \$5,946,168 \$5,150,760 \$7,912,525 TOTAL, METHOD OF FINANCING \$104,428,816 \$27,105,245 \$121,791,191 181.5 200.5 291.0 **FULL TIME EQUIVALENT POSITIONS** 

# DATE: 2/8/2024

TIME: 2:09:50PM

gency code: 307 Agency name: Secretary	of State			
THOD OF FINANCING	Exp 2022	Exp 2023	Bud 2024	
GENERAL REVENUE				
1 General Revenue Fund				
REGULAR APPROPRIATIONS				
Regular Appropriations from MOF Table (2024-25 GAA)	\$0	\$0	\$84,686,188	
Regular Appropriations from MOF Table (2022-23 GAA)	\$35,472,085	\$19,505,484	\$0	
RIDER APPROPRIATION				
Rider 19, Reimbursement for Auditable Voting Machines (2022-23 GAA)	\$34,000,000	\$0	\$0	
Rider 11, Unexpended Balances Between and Within Biennia for Election and Voter Registration Funds (2022-23 GAA)	\$2,461,661	\$(2,405,607)	\$0	
Art IX, Sec 18.70, Contingency for Senate Bill 1933 (2024-25 GAA)	\$0	\$0	\$1,344,417	
Rider 3, Contingency Appropriation for Constitutional Amendments (2024-25 GAA)	\$0	\$0	\$1,104,913	
Comments: Increased funds for addition Constitutional Amendments				
Rider 11, Unexpended Balances Between and Within Biennia for Election and Voter Registration Funds (2022-23 GAA) Rider 11, Unexpended Balances Between and Within Biennia for	\$2,833,128	\$0	\$0	
Election and Voter Registration Funds (2024-25 GAA)	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	\$2,405,607	
TRANSFERS				
Government Code Chapter 317	\$4,000,000	\$0	\$0	
<b>Comments:</b> Ensuring Election Integrity. Governor directed transfer of funds this program in relation to SB 1 (87th Legislature, Regular Session) to fund election audits. The letter of authority granted unexpended balance transfer authority from 2022 to 2023.	for			
SUPPLEMENTAL, SPECIAL OR EMERGENCY APPROPRIATIONS				
HB 2, 87th Leg, Regular Session	\$17,600,064	\$0	\$0	
Comments: UB of BEST Funds				

# 2.B. Summary of Budget By Method of Finance 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)

DATE: 2/8/2024 TIME: 2:09:50PM

Agency code:	307	Agency name: Secreta	ry of State			
IETHOD OF F	INANCING		Exp 2022	Exp 2023	Bud 2024	
	HB 5, 87th Leg, Second Called Ses	sion	\$4,300,000	\$0	\$0	
	Comments: Funding for audit	able voting machines				
U	NEXPENDED BALANCES AUTHOR	TTY				
	Art IX, Sec 14.03(i), Capital Budge	t UB (2022-23 GAA)	\$(4,803)	\$4,803	\$0	
	Comments: Acq of Res Techn	ologics	•(-,)	• ,		
	Art IX, Sec 14.03(i), Capital Budge	t UB (2022-23 GAA)	\$(15,776)	\$15,776	\$0	
	<b>Comments:</b> DCS Services		a(12,770)	313,170	QU.	
	SB 30 88th Legislature, Regular Se	ssion	£0.	6/20 000)	630.000	
	<b>Comments:</b> UB of Funds for a	gency vehicle	\$0	\$(30,000)	\$30,000	
	Rider 16, Electronic Registration In	formation Center (ERIC) 2022-23	\$/(00.905)	6C00 905	\$0	
	GAA) Government Code Chapter 317		\$(609,895)	\$609,895	20	
	-		S(3,191,172)	\$3,191,172	\$0	
	this program in relation to SB	Integrity. Governor directed transfer of fur 1 (87th Legislature, Regular Session) to fund uthority granted unexpended balance transfe	l			
FOTAL,	General Revenue Fund					
			\$96,845,292	\$20,891,523	\$89,571,125	
OTAL, ALL	GENERAL REVENUE		\$96,845,292	\$20,891,523	\$89,571,125	

5095 GR Dedicated - Election Improvement Fund No. 5095

REGULAR APPROPRIATIONS

# 2.B. Summary of Budget By Method of Finance 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget

Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)

DATE: 2/8/2024 TIME: 2:09:50PM

Agency code:	307 Agency name: Secretary	of State			
AETHOD OF F	INANCING	Exp 2022	Exp 2023	Bud 2024	
	Regular Appropriations from MOF Table (2024-25 GAA)	\$0	\$0	\$90,000	
	Regular Appropriations from MOF Table (2022-23 GAA)	\$124,109	\$100,000	\$0	
BA	ASE ADJUSTMENT				
	General Revenue Dedicated - Additional Collections on Federal Funds Comments: Adjustment is due to the regular appropriation amount is an estim based upon interest earned on federal funds. The amount in AY 2022 was significantly less that what is shown as regular appropriations due to the decreased amount of federal funds in the treasury at the time. Conversely the 2023 amount is higher due to the agency's receipt of new federal funds that we	AY	\$631,341	\$0	
TOTAL,	deposited into the treasury. GR Dedicated - Election Improvement Fund No. 5095				
		\$89,017	\$731,341	\$90,000	
OTAL, ALL	GENERAL REVENUE FUND - DEDICATED	\$89,017	\$731,341	\$90,000	
FEDERAL F	FUNDS				
<u> </u>	deral Funds				
RE	EGULAR APPROPRIATIONS				
	Regular Appropriations from MOF Table (2022-23 GAA)	\$6,300,000	\$6,421,272	\$0	
RI	DER APPROPRIATION				
	Art IX, Sec 13.08, Unexpended balances (2022-23 GAA)	\$11,314,029	\$0	\$0	
	Art IX, Sec 13.08, Unexpended balances (2024-25 GAA)	\$0	\$(24,217,541)	\$24,217,541	
	Art IX, Sec 13.01, Federal Funds/Block Grants (2022-23 GAA)	\$4,241,736	\$4,241,736	\$0	
	Comments: Additional HAVA Election Security Award Funds		- ·,- · • <b>,</b> · • •	••	
	Art IX, Sec 13.08, Unexpended balances (2022-23 GAA)	\$(20,307,426)	\$20,307,426	\$0	

DATE: 2/8/2024 TIME: 2:09:50PM

# 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget

Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)

Agency code:	307	Agency name: Secretar	ry of State			
AETHOD OF FI	NANCING		Exp 2022	Exp 2023	Bud 2024	
	Rider 19 Reimbursement for Auditable Voting Ma	chines (2022-23 GAA)	\$34,000,000	\$0	\$0	
LA	PSED APPROPRIATIONS					
	Regular Appropriations from MOF Table (2022-23	B GAA)	\$0	\$(6,421,272)	<b>\$</b> 0	
	<b>Comments:</b> To reduce regular appropriation an estimate. Funds were received in prior ye moved forward to subsequent years.		s just	,		
BA	SE ADJUSTMENT					
	Regular Appropriations from MOF Table (2022-22	GAA)	\$(34,000,000)	\$0	\$0	
	Comments: Federal funds not received. Per was subsequently provided in General Reven machines			U	30	
TOTAL,	Federal Funds					
			\$1,548,339	\$331,621	\$24,217,541	
OTAL, ALL	FEDERAL FUNDS		\$1,548,339	\$331,621	\$24,217,541	
OTHER FUN	<u>DS</u>		<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,</u>			
666 Ap	propriated Receipts					
RE	GULAR APPROPRIATIONS					
	Regular Appropriations from MOF Table (2024-25	GAA)	\$0	\$0	\$7.012.525	
	Regular Appropriations from MOF Table (2022-23	GAA)	\$8,340,223	\$6,857,067	\$7,912,525 \$0	
RIL	DER APPROPRIATION					
	Art IX, Sec 8.02, Reimbursements and Payments (	2022-23 GAA)	\$424 415	¢0.	¢0	
	Comments: Additional revenue copies and re	cords	\$424,415	\$0	\$0	
	PSED APPROPRIATIONS					

Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)

88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget

DATE: 2/8/2024 TIME: 2:09:50PM

Agency code:	307 Agency name: Secretary	of State			
METHOD OF F	INANCING	Exp 2022	Exp 2023	Bud 2024	
	Regular Appropriations from MOF Table (2022-23 GAA)	\$(12,773)	\$(8,952)	\$0	
	Comments: Lapse in budget authority only. Actual collected revenue (appropriated receipts) was less than the estimated amount in the 2022-23 GA (Document Publishing)	A			
	Regular Appropriations from MOF Table (2022-23 GAA)	S(375,340)	\$(342,892)	\$0	
	<b>Comments:</b> Lapse in budget authority only. Actual collected revenue (appropriated receipts) was less than the estimated amount in the 2022-23 GA (Election Administration - Seminars)	A			
	Regular Appropriations from MOF Table (2022-23 GAA)	\$0	\$(1,389,013)	\$0	
	Comments: Lapse related to Document Filing strategy				
Ul	NEXPENDED BALANCES AUTHORITY				
	Rider 10 Unexpended Balances Within the Biennium for Document Filing	S(1,620,815)	\$1,620,815	\$0	
BA	ISE ADJUSTMENT				
	Art IX, Section 6.08 Benefits paid proportional by method of finance (2022-23 GAA) Comments: APS 011	S(809,542)	\$(1,586,265)	\$0	
TOTAL,	Appropriated Receipts				
		\$5,946,168	\$5,150,760	\$7,912,525	
TOTAL, ALL	OTHER FUNDS	\$5,946,168	\$5,150,760	\$7,912,525	
GRAND TOTAL		\$104,428,816	\$27,105,245	\$121,791,191	

# 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget

Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)

DATE: 2/8/2024 TIME: 2:09:50PM

-----

Agency code: 307	Agency name:	Secretary of State			
METHOD OF FINANCING		Exp 2022	Exp 2023	Bud 2024	
FULL-TIME-EQUIVALENT POSITIONS REGULAR APPROPRIATIONS					
Regular Appropriations from MOF Table		207.0	207.0	0.0	
(2022-23 GAA) Regular Appropriations from MOF Table (2024-25 GAA)		0.0	0.0	279.0	
RIDER APPROPRIATION					
Art IX, Sec. 1870. Contingency for Senate Bill 1933		0.0	0.0	12.0	
LAPSED APPROPRIATIONS					
Regular Appropriations from MOF Table (2022-23 GAA)		(25.5)	(6.5)	0.0	
TOTAL, ADJUSTED FTES		181.5	200.5	291.0	

### NUMBER OF 100% FEDERALLY FUNDED FTEs

#### 2.C. Summary of Budget By Object of Expense

88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST) DATE: 2/8/2024 TIME: 2:10:33PM

Agency code: 307 Agency name: Secretary of State EXP 2022 **BUD 2024 OBJECT OF EXPENSE** EXP 2023 1001 SALARIES AND WAGES \$10,474,228 \$12,031,844 \$17,776,748 1002 OTHER PERSONNEL COSTS \$1,178,819 \$516,981 \$502,285 PROFESSIONAL FEES AND SERVICES \$28,331,980 \$6,540,445 \$26,532,314 2001 2002 FUELS AND LUBRICANTS \$483 \$46 \$500 2003 CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES \$100,952 \$81,523 \$137,515 2004 UTILITIES \$66,042 \$82,724 \$202,633 2005 TRAVEL \$140,206 \$181,355 \$420,300 2006 RENT - BUILDING \$33,440 \$24,416 \$36,000 2007 RENT - MACHINE AND OTHER \$164,572 \$145,751 \$188,299 2009 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE \$11,697,968 \$6,359,304 \$30,221,981 4000 GRANTS \$52,231,936 \$1,101,767 \$45,722,616 5000 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES \$8,190 \$39,089 \$50,000 **Agency Total** \$104,428,816 \$27,105,245 \$121,791,191

	88th Regular Sessio	2.D. Summary of Budget By Objective Outcomes 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation system of Texas (ABEST)				
Agency co	ode: 307 Agency name: Secretary of State					
Goal/ Obj	jective / OUTCOME	Exp 2022		Exp 2023		Bud2024
1 Provi 1	ide and Process Information Efficiently; Enforce Laws/Rules Process Documents & Provide Accurate & Reliable Info on a Timely Basis					
KEY	1 % of Bus, Comm, and Public Filings & Info Requests Completed in 3 Days	94.42	%	94.44	%	97.00 %
KEY	2 Avg Cost Per Bus, Comm, and Public Filings Trans + Pub Info Request	0.30		0.33		0.65
2 Main 1	3 Average Cost Per Register and Administrative Code Published ntain Uniformity & Integrity of Elections; Oversee Election Process Interpret Elect Laws/HAVA; Publish Const Amends; Reimburse Elect Costs	9,536.48		9,053.19		8,500.00
	1 Percent of Election Authorities Assisted or Advised	379.60	%	443.84	%	100.00 %
	2 Percent of Polling Places Having at Least One Accessible Voting Device	100.00	%	100.00	%	100.00 %
KEY	3 Average Cost Per Election Authority Assisted or Advised	4.78		4.90		7.50

# 3.A. Strategy Level Detail

DATE: 2/8/2024 TIME: 2:11:31PM

Agency code: 307 Agency name: Se	ecretary of State				
	ation Efficiently; Enforce Laws/Rules				
	ide Accurate & Reliable Info on a Timely Basis		Service Categorie	ç.	
	•		•		A D 2
STRATEGY: 1 File/Reject Statutory Filing:			Service: 17	Income: A.2	Age: B.3
CODE DESCRIPTION		EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024	
output Measures:					
KEY 1 Number of Business, Comm, and Public F	lings Transactions Processed	3,754,715.00	3,944,178.00	2,730,000.00	
KEY 2 Number of Requests for Information and F	ilings Processed	7,984,671.00	8,663,215.00	6,250,000.00	
xplanatory/Input Measures:					
1 Number of Registrants		4,101.00	5,205.00	12,000.00	
2 Number of Notary Commissions Issued		128,812.00	105,432.00	111,000.00	
3 Business, Commercial, and Public Filings	Revenue	179,386,382.00	169,327,677.00	103,000.00	
bjects of Expense:					
1001 SALARIES AND WAGES		\$3,934,104	\$4,343,652	\$5,810,006	
1002 OTHER PERSONNEL COSTS		\$453,541	\$215,005	\$181,180	
2001 PROFESSIONAL FEES AND SERVICES		\$26,635	\$13,909	\$0	
2003 CONSUMABLE SUPPLIES		\$78,007	\$55,981	\$64,830	
2004 UTILITIES		\$3,966	\$922	\$2,897	
2005 TRAVEL		\$2,204	\$4,255	\$11,400	
2007 RENT - MACHINE AND OTHER		\$50,053	\$42,320	\$48,523	
2009 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE		\$431,608	\$510,660	\$721,008	
TOTAL, OBJECT OF EXPENSE		\$4,980,118	\$5,186,704	\$6,839,844	
lethod of Financing:					
1 General Revenue Fund		\$1,014,232	\$1,803,333	\$2,159,936	
UBTOTAL, MOF (GENERAL REVENUE FUND	*)	\$1,014,232	\$1,803,333	\$2,159,936	
lethod of Financing:					
666 Appropriated Receipts		\$3,965,886	\$3,383,371	\$4,679,908	
UBTOTAL, MOF (OTHER FUNDS)		\$3,965,886	\$3,383,371	\$4,679,908	

		3.A. Strategy Level Detail 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)						
Agency code:	307	Agency name: Secretary of State					<u></u> ,	
GOAL:	1	Provide and Process Information Efficiently; Enforce Laws/Rules						
OBJECTIVE:	1	Process Documents & Provide Accurate & Reliable Info on a Timely Basis		Service Categories:				
STRATEGY:	1	File/Reject Statutory Filings		Service: 17	Income:	A.2	Age:	B.3
CODE	DESC	RIPTION	EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 20	24		
OTAL, METH	IOD OF	FINANCE :	\$4,980,118	\$5,186,704	\$6,839,84	14		
ULL TIME E	QUIVAI	ENT POSITIONS:	77.8	84.9	108	.0		

-

3.A. Strategy Level Detail	DATE:	2/8/2024
88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)	TIME:	2:11:31PM

Agency code:	307	Agency name:	Secretary of State							
GOAL:	1	Provide and Process Infe	ormation Efficiently; Enforce Laws/Rules							
OBJECTIVE:	2	File & Publish Admin R	ules and Agency Public Notices	Service Categories:						
STRATEGY:	1	Publish the Texas Regis	ter and the Texas Administrative Code		Service: 05	Income: A.2	Age: B.3			
CODE	E DESCRIPTION		EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024					
Explanatory/In	put Mea	sures:								
1 Nun	- nber of R	ules and Notices Filed in	the Texas Register	18,691.00	19,748.00	23,600.00				
Objects of Expe	ense:									
1001 SALARIES AND WAGES				\$350,374	\$380,629	\$426,628				
1002 OTHE	R PERS	ONNEL COSTS		\$44,867	\$15,398	\$14,525				
2003 CONS	UMABL	E SUPPLIES		\$4,627	\$162	\$425				
2005 TRAV	EL			\$1,277	\$1,575	\$1,000				
2007 RENT	- MACH	IINE AND OTHER		\$845	\$1,028	\$1,028				
2009 OTHE	R OPER	ATING EXPENSE		S63,545	\$83,015	\$71,169				
FOTAL, OBJE	CTOF	EXPENSE		\$465,535	\$481,807	\$514,775				
Aethod of Fina	ncing:									
1 Genera	l Reven	ue Fund		\$428,308	\$434,962	\$479,775				
SUBTOTAL, M	10F (GI	ENERAL REVENUE FU	NDS)	\$428,308	\$434,962	\$479,775				
Method of Fina										
666 Approp	priated R	eceipts		\$37,227	\$46,845	\$35,000				
JUBTOTAL, N	10F (0'	THER FUNDS)		\$37,227	\$46,845	\$35,000				
'OTAL, METH	IOD OF	FINANCE :		\$465,535	\$481,807	\$514,775				
ULL TIME E	QUIVAL	ENT POSITIONS:		7.3	7.7	10.0				
	-									

### 3.A. Strategy Level Detail

DATE: 2/8/2024 TIME: 2:11:31PM

# 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)

Agency code: 3	107	Agency name: Secretary of State					
GOAL:	2	Maintain Uniformity & Integrity of Elections; Oversee Election Process					
OBJECTIVE:	1	Interpret Elect Laws/HAVA; Publish Const Amends; Reimburse Elect Costs		Service Categorie	25:		
STRATEGY:	1	Provide Statewide Elections Administration		Service: 07	Income: A.2	Age:	B.3
CODE DE	ESCI	RIPTION	EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024		
Output Measures:							
-	ofE	ection Officials Assisted or Advised	428,992.00	501,585.00	235,000.00		
2 Number	of P	ablic Customers Advised, Trained or Assisted	129,103.00	135,152.00	160,000.00		
Explanatory/Input l							
1 Number	of R	egistered Voters	17,183,996.00	176,672,143.00	15,700,000.00		
<b>Objects of Expense:</b>	:						
1001 SALARIES	S AN	D WAGES	\$1,926,683	\$2,581,887	\$4,875,061		
1002 OTHER PE	ERSC	INNEL COSTS	\$201,430	\$84,245	\$81,481		
2001 PROFESSI	IONA	L FEES AND SERVICES	S0	\$940,685	\$5,614,272		
2003 CONSUMA	ABL	3 SUPPLIES	S10,872	\$11,496	\$44,500		
2004 UTILITIES	S		\$6,838	\$4,397	\$71,000		
2005 TRAVEL			S81,338	\$84,339	\$275,000		
2007 RENT - MA	ACH	INE AND OTHER	\$92,956	\$80,638	\$112,000		
2009 OTHER OF	PERA	ATING EXPENSE	\$5,529,141	\$2,398,650	\$9,611,810		
5000 CAPITAL I	EXP	INDITURES	\$8,190	\$31,893	\$50,000		
FOTAL, OBJECT (	OF E	XPENSE	\$7,857,448	\$6,218,230	\$20,735,124		
Aethod of Financing	ıg:						
1 General Rev	evenu	e Fund	\$7,214,393	\$5,797,686	\$20,149,701		
SUBTOTAL, MOF	(GE	NERAL REVENUE FUNDS)	\$7,214,393	\$5,797,686	\$20,149,701		
Method of Financing							
666 Appropriate	ed Ro	ceipts	\$643,055	\$420,544	\$585,423		
SUBTOTAL, MOF	(01	HER FUNDS)	\$643,055	\$420,544	\$585,423		

.

		3.A. Strategy Level Detail 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)						
Agency code:	307	Agency name: Se	ecretary of State					
GOAL:	2	Maintain Uniformity & Integ	grity of Elections; Oversee Election Process					
OBJECTIVE:	1	Interpret Elect Laws/HAVA;	; Publish Const Amends; Reimburse Elect Costs		Service Categorie	s:		
STRATEGY:	1	Provide Statewide Elections	Administration		Service: 07	Income: A.	2 Age:	B.3
CODE	DESC	RIPTION		EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024	l	
FOTAL, METI	HOD OF	FINANCE :		\$7,857,448	\$6,218,230	\$20,735,124		
FULL TIME E	ULL TIME EQUIVALENT POSITIONS:			36.7	39.7	93.0		

			3.A. Strategy Level 1 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 20 Automated Budget and Evaluation Sys	DATE: TIME:	2/8/2024 2:11:31PM		
Agency code:	307	Agency name:	Secretary of State				
GOAL:	2	Maintain Uniformity &	Integrity of Elections; Oversee Election Process				
OBJECTIVE:	1	Interpret Elect Laws/H	AVA; Publish Const Amends; Reimburse Elect Costs		Service Categori	es:	
STRATEGY:	2	Primary Election Finan	ncing; VR Postal Payment to Postal Services		Service: 07	Income: A.2	Age: B.3
CODE	DESC	RIPTION		EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024	
Efficiency Mea	sures:						
1 Prop	gram Mg	mt Cost Per Dollar of Pri	mary Election Funds Distributed	0.02	8.60	0.01	
2 Pro	gram Mg	mt Cost Per Dollar of Vo	ter Registration Postage Reimbursed	0.16	0.27	0.20	
Explanatory/In	-						
		-	istributed to Political Parties	14,746,744.00	101,767.00	15,000,000.00	
2 Am	ount of V	oter Registration Postage	e Reimbursed to Counties	324,697.00	207,047.00	375,000.00	
Objects of Exp							
1001 SALA				\$228,323	\$231,696	\$284,075	
-	-	ONNEL COSTS		\$18,415	\$4,180	\$4,560	
		AL FEES AND SERVIC	ES	\$0	\$0	\$5,000,000	
4000 GRAN		ATING EXPENSE		\$328,052	\$214,492	\$352,704	
TOTAL, OBJE		EXPENSE		\$20,920,728 <b>\$21,495,518</b>	\$101,767 <b>\$552,135</b>	\$16,521,395 <b>\$22,162,734</b>	
Method of Fina	ancing:						
1 Genera	al Reven	ue Fund		\$21,495,518	\$552,135	\$22,162,734	
SUBTOTAL, N	MOF (GI	ENERAL REVENUE FU	JNDS)	\$21,495,518	\$552,135	\$22,162,734	
TOTAL, METH	HOD OF	FINANCE :		\$21,495,518	\$552,135	\$22,162,734	
FULL TIME E	QUIVAI	ENT POSITIONS:		4.0	4.0	4.0	

				3.A. Strategy Level Detail 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)			DATE: TIME:	2/8/2024 2:11:31PM				
Agency code:	307	Agency name:	Secretary of Stat	e								
GOAL:	2	Maintain Uniformity 8	Integrity of Election	ns; Oversee Elec	tion Process							
OBJECTIVE:	1	Interpret Elect Laws/H	AVA; Publish Const	Amends; Reimb	ourse Elect Costs			Service Categor	ies:			
STRATEGY:	3	Publish and Interpret C	Constitutional Amend	ments				Service: 05	Income: A	A.2 A	.ge:	B.3
CODE	DESCI	RIPTION					EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 202	24		
Efficiency Meas	nber of C sures:	Constitutional Amendmer		d			4,406,334.00	0.00	2,632,301.0			
	•	t Per Amendment Publis	hed				249,929.08	0.00	194,369.0	0		
Objects of Expa 2009 OTHE TOTAL, OBJE	R OPER	ATING EXPENSE EXPENSE					\$3,097,657 <b>\$3,097,65</b> 7	\$6,891 <b>\$6,891</b>	\$2,693,21 <b>\$2,693,21</b>			
Method of Fina	ncing:											
1 Genera	l Reven	ue Fund					\$3,097,657	\$6,891	\$2,693,21	3		
SUBTOTAL, N	IOF (GE	ENERAL REVENUE F	UNDS)				\$3,097,657	\$6,891	\$2,693,21	3		
FOTAL, METH	IOD OF	FINANCE :					\$3,097,657	\$6,891	\$2,693,21	3		
FULL TIME E	QUIVAL	ENT POSITIONS:										

	3.A. Strategy Level Detail			DATE:	2/8/2024	
	88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Ope Automated Budget and Evaluation System of			TIME:	2:11:31PM	-
Agency code:	: 307 Agency name: Secretary of State				<u> </u>	
GOAL:	2 Maintain Uniformity & Integrity of Elections; Oversee Election Process					
<b>OBJECTIVE</b> :	1 Interpret Elect Laws/HAVA; Publish Const Amends; Reimburse Elect Costs		Service Categorie	es:		
STRATEGY:	4 Administer the Federal Help America Vote Act (HAVA)		Service: 07	Income: A.	2 Age:	B.3
CODE	DESCRIPTION	EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024	ļ	
	Input Measures:		015.00	<b>0</b> 1 <i>2</i> 00		
	umber of Counties Using Voter Registration Online	216.00 0.00	217.00 0.00	215.00		
	umber of Federal HAVA Dollars Spent Per Voting Age Population	0.00	0.00	0.90		
Objects of Exp	-	\$107 (00	\$400.10E	6401 447		
	ARIES AND WAGES IER PERSONNEL COSTS	\$327,628 \$33,064	\$409,195	\$421,447		
	DER PERSONNEL COSTS	\$9,638,695	\$1,180 \$4,179,207	\$1,500 \$91,500		
	VSUMABLE SUPPLIES	\$9,038,095 S0	\$4,179,207 \$8	391,300 \$0		
2003 CON 2005 TRAY		\$35,519	\$49,329	\$31,400		
	IER OPERATING EXPENSE	\$1,461,170	\$1,881,291	\$2,488,583		
4000 GRA		\$26,533,708	\$1,001,291	\$24,423,721		
	JECT OF EXPENSE	\$38,029,784	\$6,520,210	\$27,458,151		
Method of Fin	nancing:					
1 Gene	eral Revenue Fund	\$36,392,428	\$5,457,248	\$3,150,610		
SUBTOTAL,	, MOF (GENERAL REVENUE FUNDS)	\$36,392,428	\$5,457,248	\$3,150,610		
Method of Fin	nancing: tion Improvement Fund	\$89,017	\$731,341	\$90,000		-
	•	•				
SUBTOTAL,	MOF (GENERAL REVENUE FUNDS - DEDICATED)	\$89,017	\$731,341	\$90,000		
Method of Fin 555 Feder	•					
	0.404.000 HAVA Election Security Grants	\$1,548,339	\$331,621	\$24,217,541		
CFDA Subtota	al, Fund 555	\$1,548,339	\$331,621	\$24,217,541		
			,	, ,		

	3.A. Strategy Level Detail 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)					
Agency code:	307	Agency name: Secretary of State				
GOAL:	2	Maintain Uniformity & Integrity of Elections; Oversee Election Process				
OBJECTIVE:	1	Interpret Elect Laws/HAVA; Publish Const Amends; Reimburse Elect Costs	Service Ca	ategories:		
STRATEGY:	4	Administer the Federal Help America Vote Act (HAVA)	Service:	07 Income: A.	2 Age: B.3	
CODE	DESC	RIPTION EXP	2022 EXP 202	23 BUD 2024	l	
SUBTOTAL, N	AOF (FE	DERAL FUNDS) \$1,548	339 \$331,62	<b>\$24,217,541</b>		
TOTAL, METI	HOD OF	FINANCE : \$38,025	784 \$6,520,21	0 \$27,458,151		
FULL TIME E	QUIVAI	ENT POSITIONS:	6.0 6.	.0 6.0		

.

		3.A. Strategy Level Detail					DATE:	2/8/2024	
	88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)						TIME:	2:11:31PM	
Agency code:	307	Agency name:	Secretary of State						
GOAL:	2	Maintain Uniformity &	Integrity of Elections; Overse	æ Election Process					
OBJECTIVE:	1	Interpret Elect Laws/H	AVA; Publish Const Amends;	Reimburse Elect Costs		Service Categori	es:		
STRATEGY:	5	Payments to Counties f	or Voter Registration Activity.	Estimated.		Service: 07	Income: A.	2 Age:	B.3
CODE	DESC	RIPTION			EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024	4	
Objects of Exp	ense:								
4000 GRAN	ITS				\$4,777,500	\$1,000,000	\$4,777,500	I	
TOTAL, OBJE	ECT OF	EXPENSE			\$4,777,500	\$1,000,000	\$4,777,500	)	
Method of Fina	ancing:								
1 Genera	al Reven	ue Fund			\$4,777,500	\$1,000,000	\$4,777,500	1	
SUBTOTAL, N	AOF (GI	ENERAL REVENUE FL	NDS)		\$4,777,500	\$1,000,000	\$4,777,500	1	
TOTAL, METI	HOD OF	FINANCE :			\$4,777,500	\$1,000,000	\$4,777,500	I	
FULL TIME E	ULL TIME EQUIVALENT POSITIONS:								

# 3.A. Strategy Level Detail

DATE: 2/8/2024 TIME: 2:11:31PM

Agency code:	307	Agency name:	Secretary of State				•
OAL:	3	International Protocol					
DBJECTIVE:	1	Provide Protocol Servi	ces and Representation on Border Issues		Service Categorie	s:	
STRATEGY:	1	Provide Protocol Service	ces and Representation on Border Issues		Service: 02	Income: A.2	Age: B.3
ODE	DESC	RIPTION		EXP 2022	EXP 2023	<b>BUD 2024</b>	
utput Measur	·es:						
1 # M	eetings v	w/Intern'l Diplomatic Off/	Foreign Gov Off/Bus Leaders	0.00	0.00	80.00	
2 Nun	nber of E	Border Events Attended		0.00	0.00	55.00	
bjects of Expa	ense:						
1001 SALA	RIES AI	ND WAGES		\$162,513	\$191,735	\$217,982	•
1002 OTHE	R PERS	ONNEL COSTS		\$17,350	\$22,264	\$17,539	
2003 CONS	UMABI	LE SUPPLIES		\$411	<b>\$0</b>	\$0	
2005 TRAV	EL			\$5,866	\$23,502	\$15,000	
2009 OTHE	R OPER	ATING EXPENSE		\$2,469	\$11,138	\$10,980	
OTAL, OBJE	CT OF	EXPENSE		\$188,609	\$248,639	<b>\$261,501</b>	
ethod of Fina	ncing:						
1 Genera	al Reven	ue Fund		\$188,609	\$248,639	\$261,501	
U <b>BTOTAL, N</b>	10F (G)	ENERAL REVENUE FU	INDS)	\$188,609	\$248,639	\$261,501	
DTAL, METH	IOD OF	FINANCE :		\$188,609	<b>\$248,639</b>	\$261,501	
JLL TIME E	QUIVAI	LENT POSITIONS:		1.9	3.0	3.0	

# 3.A. Strategy Level Detail

DATE: 2/8/2024 TIME: 2:11:31PM

Agency code:	307	Agency name:	Secretary of State					
GOAL:	4	Indirect Administration						
OBJECTIVE:	1	Indirect Administration			Service Categorie	es:		
STRATEGY:	1	Indirect Administration			Service: 09	Income: A.2	Age:	<b>B</b> .3
CODE	DESC	RIPTION		EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024		
Objects of Exper	nse:							
1001 SALAR	RIES AN	ID WAGES		\$3,544,603	\$3,893,050	\$5,741,549		
1002 OTHER	R PERS	ONNEL COSTS	-	\$410,152	\$174,709	\$201,500		
2001 PROFE	SSION	AL FEES AND SERVICE	S	\$18,666,650	\$1,406,644	\$15,826,542		
		UBRICANTS		\$483	\$46	\$500		
2003 CONSU		E SUPPLIES		\$7,035	\$13,876	\$27,760		
2004 UTILIT	TIES			\$55,238	\$77,405	\$128,736		
2005 TRAVE	EL			\$14,002	\$18,355	\$86,500		
2006 RENT-	-			\$33,440	\$24,416	\$36,000		
2007 RENT-	MACH	IINE AND OTHER		\$20,718	\$21,765	\$26,748		
2009 OTHER	R OPER	ATING EXPENSE		\$784,326	\$1,253,167	\$14,272,514		
5000 CAPITA				SO	\$7,196	\$0		
COTAL, OBJEC	CT OF	EXPENSE		\$23,536,647	\$6,890,629	\$36,348,349		
lethod of Finan	icing:							
1 General	Reven	ie Fund		\$22,236,647	\$5,590,629	\$33,736,155		
SUBTOTAL, M	OF (GI	NERAL REVENUE FU	NDS)	\$22,236,647	\$5,590,629	\$33,736,155		
Aethod of Finan	-							
325 Coronav 21.02		lief Fund COV19 Coronavirus Relig	ef Fund	SO	\$0	\$0		
FDA Subtotal, F	Fund	325		SO	\$0	\$0		
		DERAL FUNDS)		\$0	\$0	\$0		
Aethod of Finan	icing:							
666 Appropr	riated R	eceipts		\$1,300,000	\$1,300,000	\$2,612,194		

3.A. Strategy Level Detail	DATE:	2/8/2024
88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)	TIME:	2:11:31PM

Agency code:	307	Agency name:	Secretary of State					
GOAL:	4	Indirect Administration						
<b>OBJECTIVE</b> :	1	Indirect Administration			Service Categories	::		
STRATEGY:	1	Indirect Administration			Service: 09	Income: A.2	Age:	B.3
CODE	DESC	RIPTION		EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024		
SUBTOTAL, M	IOF (O	THER FUNDS)		\$1,300,000	\$1,300,000	\$2,612,194		
SUBTOTAL, M TOTAL, METH	•			\$1,300,000 \$23,536,647	\$1,300,000 \$6,890,629	\$2,612,194 \$36,348,349		

3.A. Strategy Level Detail	DATE:	2/8/2024
88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget	TIME:	2:11:31PM

# Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)

.

Agency code:	307	Agency name:	Secretary of State					
GOAL:	5	Salary Adjustments						
OBJECTIVE:	1	Salary Adjustments			Service Categories	:		
STRATEGY:	1	Salary Adjustments			Service: 05	Income: A.2	Age:	B.3
CODE	DESC	RIPTION		EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024		
Objects of Expe	nse:							
1001 SALAI	RIES AN	ND WAGES		SO	\$0	\$0		
TOTAL, OBJE	CT OF	EXPENSE		\$0	<b>\$</b> 0	\$0		
Method of Fina	ncing:							
1 Genera	l Reven	ue Fund		SO	\$0	\$0		
SUBTOTAL, M	OF (GI	ENERAL REVENUE FU	NDS)	<b>SO</b>	\$0	<b>S</b> 0		
TOTAL, METH	OD OF	FINANCE :		\$0	\$0	\$0		
FULL TIME EQ	QUIVAL	ENT POSITIONS:						

3.A. Stra	DATE:	2/8/2024				
88th Regular Session, F Automated Budget and Ev	TIME:	2:11:31PM				
SUMMARY TOTALS:	SUMMARY TOTALS:					
OBJECTS OF EXPENSE:	\$104,428,816	\$27,105,245	\$121,791,191			
METHODS OF FINANCE :	\$104,428,816	\$27,105,245	\$121,791,191			

.

181.5

200.5

291.0

. .

.

-\*-,

FULL TIME EQUIVALENT POSITIONS:

	4.A. Capital Budget Project Schedule 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Ope Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texa	rating Budget	DATE: <b>2/8/2024</b> TIME: <b>2:13:01PM</b>
Agency code: 307	Agency name: Secretary of State	•	
Category Code / Category Name			
Project Sequence/Project Id/ Name OOE / TOF / MOF CODE	EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024
5005 Acquisition of Information Resource Technologies			
1/1 Acquisition of Information Resources Technology			
OBJECTS OF EXPENSE			
<u>Capital</u>			
2009 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE	\$195,197	\$4,781	\$200,000
Capital Subtotal OOE, Project 1	\$195,197	\$4,781	\$200,000
Subtotal OOE, Project 1	\$195.197	\$4.781	\$200.000
TYPE OF FINANCING			
<u>Capital</u>			
CA 666 Appropriated Receipts	\$195,197	\$4,781	\$200,000
Capital Subtotal TOF, Project 1	\$195,197	\$4,781	\$200,000
Subtotal TOF, Project 1	\$195,197	\$4,781	\$200,000
2/2 Unified Fund Distribution System OBJECTS OF EXPENSE			
Capital			
2001 PROFESSIONAL FEES AND SERVICES	SO	\$0	\$5,000,000
Capital Subtotal OOE, Project 2	SO	\$0	\$5,000,000
Subtotal OOE, Project 2		<b>\$0</b>	\$5.000.000
TYPE OF FINANCING			
Capital			
CA 1 General Revenue Fund	SO	\$0	\$5,000,000
Capital Subtotal TOF, Project 2	so	\$0	\$5,000,000
Subtotal TOF, Project 2	\$0	\$0	\$5,000,000
3/3 Data Center Consolidation			

	4.A. Capital Budget Projec 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2 Automated Budget and Evaluation Syst	024 Operating Budget	DATE: 2/8/2024 TIME: 2:13:01PM
Agency code: 307	Agency name: Secretary	of State	
Category Code / Category Name Project Sequence/Project Id/ Name OOE / TOF / MOF CODE	EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024
OBJECTS OF EXPENSE			
Capital			
2001 PROFESSIONAL FEES AND SERVICES	\$1,081,609	\$1,238,500	\$3,196,783
Capital Subtotal OOE, Project 3	\$1,081,609	\$1,238,500	\$3,196,783
Subtotal OOE, Project 3	S1.081.609	\$1.238.500	\$3,196,783
TYPE OF FINANCING Capital			
CA 1 General Revenue Fund	\$1,081,609	\$1,238,500	\$3,196,783
Capital Subtotal TOF, Project 3	\$1,081,609	\$1,238,500	\$3,196,783
Subtotal TOF, Project 3	\$1,081,609	\$1,238,500	\$3,196,783
Capital Subtotal, Category 5005 Informational Subtotal, Category 5005	\$1,276,806	\$1,243,281	\$8,396,783
Total, Category 5005	\$1,276,806	\$1,243,281	\$8,396,783
9500 Legacy Modernization			
4/4 BEST System Phase 2 OBJECTS OF EXPENSE Capital			
1001 SALARIES AND WAGES	SO	\$0	\$8,887
2001 PROFESSIONAL FEES AND SERVICES	\$0	\$0	\$12,629,759
2009 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE	S0	\$0	\$11,510,201
Capital Subtotal OOE, Project 4	SO	\$0	\$24,148,847
Subtotal OOE, Project 4	\$0	<u>\$0</u>	\$24.148.847
TYPE OF FINANCING			
<u>Capital</u>			
CA 1 General Revenue Fund	SO	\$0	\$24,148,847

	4.A. Capital Budget Project 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2 Automated Budget and Evaluation System	024 Operating Budget	DATE: 2/8/2024 TIME: 2:13:01PM
Agency code: 307	Agency name: Secretary	of State	
Category Code / Category Name			
Project Sequence/Project Id/ Name	EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024
OOE / TOF / MOF CODE		EAI 2025	BOD 2024
Capital Subtotal TOF, Project 4	SO	\$0	\$24,148,847
Subtotal TOF, Project 4	\$0	\$0	\$24.148.847
5/5 Legacy Infrastructure Modernization, Upgrade and Digitization – BEST OBJECTS OF EXPENSE <u>Capital</u>			
2001 PROFESSIONAL FEES AND SERVICES	\$17,345,361	\$0	\$0
2009 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSE	\$254,703	\$0	\$0
Capital Subtotal OOE, Project 5	\$17,600,064	\$0	\$0
Subtotal OOE, Project 5	\$17.600.064	SO	\$0
TYPE OF FINANCING			
<u>Capital</u>			
CA 1 General Revenue Fund	\$17,600,064	\$0	\$0
Capital Subtotal TOF, Project 5	\$17,600,064	\$0	\$0
Subtotal TOF, Project 5	\$17.600.064	\$0	<u>\$0</u>
Capital Subtotal, Category 9500 Informational Subtotal, Category 9500	\$17,600,064	\$0	\$24,148,847
Total, Category 9500	\$17,600,064	\$0	\$24,148,847
AGENCY TOTAL -CAPITAL AGENCY TOTAL -INFORMATIONAL	\$18,876,870	\$1,243,281	\$32,545,630
AGENCY TOTAL	\$18,876,870	\$1,243,281	\$32,545,630
AGENCI IVIAL	910,070,070	41947J201	ФJ457739030 ——————————————————————————————————

	4.A. Capital Budget Proje 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2 Automated Budget and Evaluation Sys	DATE: TIME :	2/8/2024 2:13:01PM		
Agency code: 307	Agency name: Secretary	Agency name: Secretary of State			
Category Code / Category Name Project Sequence/Project Id/ Name OOE / TOF / MOF CODE	EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024		
METHOD OF FINANCING: Capital					
1 General Revenue Fund 666 Appropriated Receipts	\$18,681,673 \$195,197	\$1,238,500 \$4,781	\$32,345,630 \$200,000		
Total, Method of Financing-Capital	\$18,876,870	\$1,243,281	\$32,545,630		
Total, Method of Financing	\$18,876,870	\$1,243,281	\$32,545,630		
TYPE OF FINANCING: <u>Capital</u>					
CA CURRENT APPROPRIATIONS	\$18,876,870	\$1,243,281	\$32,545,630		
Total, Type of Financing-Capital	\$18,876,870	\$1,243,281	\$32,545,630		
Total, Type of Financing	\$18,876,870	\$1,243,281	\$32,545,630	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

# Capital Budget Allocation to Strategies 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget

Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)

Agency code:	307	Agency name: Secretary of State								
Category Code/Name										
Project Sequence/Project Id/Name										
	Goal/Obj/Sti	Strategy Name	EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024					
5005 Acquisition of Information Resource Technologies										
1/1 Acquisition of Info. Res. Tech										
Capital	4-1-1	INDIRECT ADMINISTRATION	195,197	4,781	\$200,000					
		TOTAL, PROJECT	\$195,197	\$4,781	\$200,000					
2/2	Unified I	Fund Distribution System								
Capital	2-1-2	PRIMARY FUNDING/VR POSTAGE	0	0	5,000,000					
		TOTAL, PROJECT	\$0	\$0	\$5,000,000					
3/3	Data Cei	nter Consolidation		<u></u>						
Capital	4-1-1	INDIRECT ADMINISTRATION	1,081,609	1,238,500	3,196,783					
		TOTAL, PROJECT	\$1,081,609	\$1,238,500	\$3,196,783					
9500 Legacy Modernization										
4/4	•	stem Phase 2								
Capital	4-1-1	INDIRECT ADMINISTRATION	0	0	24,148,847					
		TOTAL, PROJECT	\$0	\$0	\$24,148,847					
5/5 Legacy Replacement – BEST						<u> </u>				
		-								
Capital	4-1-1	INDIRECT ADMINISTRATION	17,600,064	0	0					

# Capital Budget Allocation to Strategies 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)

Agency code: 307 Agency name: Secretary of State

Category Code/Name

Project Sequence/Project Id/Name

Goal/Obj/Str Strategy Name	EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024	
TOTAL, PROJECT	S17,600,064	\$0	\$0	
TOTAL CAPITAL, ALL PROJECTS TOTAL INFORMATIONAL, ALL PROJECTS	\$18,876,870	\$1,243,281	\$32,545,630	-
TOTAL, ALL PROJECTS	\$18,876,870	\$1,243,281	\$32,545,630	
# 4.B. Federal Funds Supporting Schedule

## 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget

DATE: 2/8/2024

TIME: 2:15:24PM

Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)

Agency code:	307	Agency name:	Secretary of State				
CFDA NUMBI	<b>ER/ STRATEGY</b>			EXP 2022	EXP 2023	<b>BUD 2024</b>	
<b>21.019.119</b> 4 -	COV19 Coronavi 1 - 1 INDIRECT	rus Relief Fund ADMINISTRATION		0	0	0	
	TOTAL, ALL STR	ATEGIES		<b>S</b> 0	<b>\$</b> 0	<b>S</b> 0	
	ADDL FED FNDS	FOR EMPL BENEFITS		0	0	0	
	TOTAL, FEDER/	AL FUNDS		<b>\$0</b>	\$0	\$0	
	ADDL GR FOR E	MPL BENEFITS		\$0	\$0	\$0	
9 <b>0.404.000</b> 2 -	HAVA Election S 1 . 4 ELECTION	•		1,548,339	331,621	24,217,541	
	TOTAL, ALL STF	ATEGIES		\$1,548,339	\$331,621	\$24,217,541	
	ADDL FED FNDS	FOR EMPL BENEFITS		0	0	0	
	TOTAL, FEDER	AL FUNDS		\$1,548,339	\$331,621	\$24,217,541	
	ADDL GR FOR E	MPL BENEFITS			\$0	<b>\$0</b>	

			88th Regular Session, Fis	ds Supporting Schedule cal Year 2024 Operating Budget luation System of Texas (ABEST)			DATE: TIME:	2/8/2024 2:15:24PM
Agency code:	307	Agency name:	Secretary of State					
CFDA NUMBE	R/ STRATEGY			EXP 2022	EXP 2023	BUD 2024		
SUMMARY LI	STING OF FEDERA	L PROGRAM AMOUNTS						
21.019.119	COV19 Coronavi	irus Relief Fund		0	0	0		
90.404.000	HAVA Election S	ecurity Grants		1,548,339	331,621	24,217,541		
TOTAL, ALL S TOTAL , ADDI	TRATEGIES . FED FUNDS FOR E	EMPL BENEFITS		\$1,548,339 0	\$331,621 0	\$24,217,541 0		
TOTAL, I	FEDERAL FUNDS			\$1,548,339	\$331,621	\$24,217,541		
TOTAL, ADDL	GR FOR EMPL BEN	NEFITS		\$0	\$0	\$0		

### 4.C. Federal Funds Tracking Schedule 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)

Agency co	de: 307	Agency name: Secreta	ary of State						
Federal FY		Expended SFY 2021	Estimated SFY 2022	Budgeted SFY 2023	Requested SFY 2024	Requested SFY 2025	Estimated SFY 2026	Total	Difference from Award
FDA 21.	019.119_COV19 Corona	virus Relief Fund							
2021	\$358,133	\$358,133	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$358,133	\$0
			60	60	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$358,133	SC
<b>fotal</b>	\$358,133	\$358,133	\$0	\$0	20	φυ 	Ju		

#### TRACKING NOTES

.

The Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES Act) included \$400 million in new Help America Vote Act (HAVA) emergency funds, made available to states to prevent, prepare for, and respond to the coronavirus for the 2020 federal election cycle. This supplemental appropriation funding, distributed by the U.S. Election Assistance Commission (EAC), provided states with additional resources to protect the 2020 elections from the effects of the novel coronavirus. The state of Texas received \$24,546,840.00 in 2020 and expended \$21,430,851 in 2020.The CARES Grant Program expired on March 26, 2022 with the state returning \$3,483,734.83 (which included earned interest) to the EAC.

### 4.C. Federal Funds Tracking Schedule 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)

#### DATE: 2/8/2024 TIME: 2:15:54PM

Agency c	ode: 307	Agency name: Secreta	ary of State						
Federal FY		Expended SFY 2021	Estimated SFY 2022	Budgeted SFY 2023	Requested SFY 2024	Requested SFY 2025	Estimated SFY 2026	Total	Difference from Award
<u>CFDA 90</u>	.404.000 HAVA Election	Security Grants							
2020	\$35,322,568	\$14,680,546	\$4,347,685	\$560,268	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$19 <b>,588,</b> 499	\$15,734,069
2022	\$4,241,736	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,241,736
2023	\$4,241,736	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$4,241,736
lotal	\$43,806,040	\$14,680,546	\$4,347,685	\$560,268	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$19,588,499	\$24,217,541
Empl. Be Payment		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	

#### TRACKING NOTES

The Help America Vote Act of 2002 (HAVA) established a program to provide federal funds to states and territories to upgrade voting systems and improve the administration of federal elections. The agency has received multiple increased awards since that time.

		4.D. Estimated Revenue Collections Supporting Schedule 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)			DATE: 2/8/2024 TIME: 2:16:46PM	
Agency Code:	307		Secretary of State			
FUND/ACCOUNT				Exp 2022	Est 2023	Est 2024
666 Appropriated I Beginning B	Receipts salance (Unencumbered):			\$1,456,094	\$0	\$0
Estimated R	evenue:					
3175	Professional Fees			135,196	115,876	123,000
3719	Fees/Copies or Filing of Records			7,423,998	8,452,303	6,113,181
3722	Conf, Semin, & Train Regis Fees			343,042	306,177	200,000
3727	Fees - Administrative Services			18,000	43,500	15,000
3752	Sale of Publications/Advertising			5,000	5,000	5,000
3802	Reimbursements-Third Party			3,902	50,289	250
3879	Credit Card and Related Fees			25,513	71,916	1,456,094
Subtota	al: Estimated Revenue		-	7,954,651	9,045,061	7,912,525
Total A	vailable		-	\$9,410,745	\$9,045,061	\$7,912,525
DEDUCTIONS:						
Revenue Exp	pended			(7,954,651)	(9,045,061)	(7,912,525)
Credit Card	Fees Swept by CPA			(1,456,094)	0	0
Total, I	Deductions		•	\$(9,410,745)	\$(9,045,061)	\$(7,912,525)
Ending Fund/Account	Balance		-	\$0	\$0	\$0

#### **REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS:**

Appropriated receipts include fees received from the copies of records, third party reimbursements, online credit card fees, as well as conferences and seminars. Ending balances are related to online credit card fees. Due to a new credit card processing contract in FY 2021, revenue has declined significantly as the fees are paid directly to the vendor as opposed to the agency. In FY 2022, the CPA required credit card balances to be swept, however funds were re-appropriated to the agency for the current biennium (Rider 17 Credit Card Cost Recovery Fees. 2024-25 GAA) for upgrades to the electronic payment processing systems that are designed to protect personal financial information.

## CONTACT PERSON: Alfonso Royal-aroyal@sos.texas.gov

	4.F. Part A Budgetary Impacts Related to Recent 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year Automated Budget and Evaluation S	2024 Operating Budget	n Schedule		DATE: TIME:	2/8/2024 2:17:22PM
Agency code: 307	Agency name: Secretary of State					
		Exp 2023	Bud 2024	Est 2025	Est 2026	Est 2027
Expanded or New Initiative:	4. Auditable Voting Systems. SB 598 (Eighty-Seventh Leg Session)	islature, Regular				
Legal Authority for Item: SB 598 (Eighty-Seventh Legislature	e, Regular Session)					
Requires all voting systems used in	luding start up/implementation costs and ongoing costs): Texas to have a paper audit trail by September 2026. Creates a risk-lin wide RLA program beginning in September 2026.	niting (RLA) program admin	nistered by the SOS,	with a pilot program	for the	
State Budget by Program: IT Component: Involve Contracts > \$50,000:	Elections Improvement No No					

	4.F. Part A Budgetary Impacts Related to Recently Enacted State Legislation Schedule 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)							
Agency code: 307	Agency name: Secretary of State							
		Exp 2023	Bud 2024	Est 2025	Est 2026	Est 2027		
Expanded or New Initiative:	5. Help America Vote Act State Matching Funds - 2020 Award	1						
Legal Authority for Item: SB1 Conference Committee Report	(Eighty-Seventh Legislature, Regular Session)							
Twenty percent required match to en	uding start up/implementation costs and ongoing costs): ssure States share of the federal funds. Grant funds were provided to the e matching funds were derived from Chapter 19 funds (allocated funds iss							
State Budget by Program:	Elections Improvement							
IT Component:	No							
Involve Contracts > \$50,000:	No							
Objects of Expense								
Strategy: 2-1-4 ELECTIONS	IMPROVEMENT							
1001 SALARIES AN		\$409,195	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
1002 OTHER PERSO		\$1,180	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
2003 CONSUMABLE	E SUPPLIES	\$8	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
2005 TRAVEL		\$49,329	\$0	<b>\$</b> 0	\$0	\$0		
2009 OTHER OPERA		\$6,138	\$0 50	\$0	\$0	\$0 \$0		
	SUBTOTAL, Strategy 2-1-4	\$465,850	\$0	\$0 \$0	\$0	\$0		
	TOTAL, Objects of Expense	\$465,850	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
Method of Financing GENERAL REVENUE FUNDS	3							
Strategy: 2-1-4 ELECTIONS								
1 General Revenue		\$465,850	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		
	SUBTOTAL, Strategy 2-1-4	\$465,850	<b>S</b> 0	<b>\$</b> 0	\$0	\$0		
	SUBTOTAL, GENERAL REVENUE FUNDS	\$465,850	\$0	<b>\$0</b>	<b>\$</b> 0	S0		
	TOTAL, Method of Financing	\$465,850	<b>\$</b> 0	\$0	\$0	<b>S</b> 0		
FULL-TIME-EQUIVALENT PO	SITIONS (FTE)							
Strategy: 2-1-4 ELECTIONS		4.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		
	TOTAL FTES	4.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0		

	4.F. Part A Budgetary Impacts Related to Recently Enacted State Legislation Schedule 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)						
Agency code: 307	Agency name: Secretary of State						
			Exp 2023	Bud 2024	Est 2025	Est 2026	Est 2027
Expanded or New Initiative:		ght of County Office Administering Electi 1933 88th Legislature, Regular Session)	ons or				
Legal Authority for Item: HB1 Conference Committee Report	(Eighty-Seventh Legislature, Regula	ar Session)					
	o order administrative oversight of a adomly select another county with a	county office administering elections or v population of less than 300,000 for an auc					
State Budget by Program:	<b>Election Administration</b>						
IT Component:	No						
Involve Contracts > \$50,000:	No						
Objects of Expense							
Strategy: 2-1-1 ELECTIONS	ADMINISTRATION						
1001 SALARIES AN	D WAGES		<b>SO</b>	\$960,383	\$1,008,402	S1,008,402	\$1,008,402
1002 OTHER PERSO	NNEL COSTS		\$0	\$48,019	\$50,420	\$50,420	\$50,420
2005 TRAVEL			\$0	\$172,806	\$171,126	\$171,126	\$171,126
2009 OTHER OPERA	TING EXPENSE		\$0	\$163,209	\$41,205	\$77,837	\$77,837
		SUBTOTAL, Strategy 2-1-1	\$0	\$1,344,417	\$1,271,153	\$1,307,785	\$1,307,785
		TOTAL, Objects of Expense	\$0	\$1,344,417	\$1,271,153	\$1,307,785	\$1,307,785
Method of Financing GENERAL REVENUE FUNDS	5						
Strategy: 2-1-1 ELECTIONS	ADMINISTRATION						
1 General Revenu	e Fund		\$0	\$1,344,417	\$1,271,153	\$1,307,785	\$1,307,785
		SUBTOTAL, Strategy 2-1-1	\$0	\$1,344,417	\$1,271,153	\$1,307,785	\$1,307,785
	SUBTOTA	L, GENERAL REVENUE FUNDS	\$0	\$1,344,417	\$1,271,153	\$1,307,785	\$1,307,785
		TOTAL, Method of Financing	\$0	\$1,344,417	\$1,271,153	\$1,307,785	\$1,307,785
FULL-TIME-EQUIVALENT PO	SITIONS (FTE)						
FULL INTE-EVUIVALENT FU							
Strategy: 2-1-1 ELECTIONS			0.0	12.0	12.0	12.0	12.0

	4.F. Part A Budgetary Impacts Related to Recently Enacted State Legislation Schedule 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)						
Agency code: 307	Agency name: Secretary of State						
·		Exp 2023	Bud 2024	Est 2025	Est 2026	Est 2027	
Expanded or New Initiative:	7. Interstate voter registration crosscheck program SB 107 Legislature, Regular Session)	0 (Eighty- Eighth					
Legal Authority for Item: SB 1070 (Eighty- Eighth Legislatur	re, Regular Session)						
• • • •	luding start up/implementation costs and ongoing costs): ments for, and imposes conditions on, the SOS's participation in an int	erstate voter registration cros	scheck program.				
State Budget by Program:	Election Administration						
IT Component:	No						
Involve Contracts > \$50,000:	No						

		getary Impacts Related to Rece 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Yez utomated Budget and Evaluation	ar 2024 Operating Budget	n Schedule		DATE: TIME:	2/8/2024 2:17:22PM
Agency code: 307	Agency name:	Secretary of State			-		
			Exp 2023	Bud 2024	Est 2025	Est 2026	Est 2027
Expanded or New Initiative:	8. Ballots voted by mail	SB 1599 (Eighty- Eighth Legisla	ature, Regular Session)				
Legal Authority for Item: SB 1599 (Eighty- Eighth Legislatur	re, Regular Session)						
The legislation modifies certain pro	cluding start up/implementation cos occedures related to voting by mail, in registration system (TEAM) and the	cluding the corrective action proc	••	•	lots. The legislation	requires the	
State Budget by Program:	<b>Elections Improvement</b>						
IT Component:	No						
Involve Contracts > \$50,000:	No						

	4.F. Part A Budgetary Impacts Related to Recently Enacted 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Oper Automated Budget and Evaluation System of T	ating Budget	n Schedule		DATE: TIME:	2/8/2024 2:17:22PM
Agency code: 307	Agency name: Secretary of State					
		Exp 2023	Bud 2024	Est 2025	Est 2026	Est 2027
Expanded or New Initiative:	9. Standardized training for election officers HB 1632 (Eighty- Eighth Legislature, Regular Session)					
Legal Authority for Item: HB 1632 (Eighty- Eighth Legislatur	e, Regular Session)					
• • • ·	lading start up/implementation costs and ongoing costs): develop a standardized training program and materials for polling place workers, e on personnel.	arly voting ballot	t board members, sig	nature verification c	ommittee	
State Budget by Program:	Elections Improvement					
IT Component: Involve Contracts > \$50,000:	No No					

	4.F. Part A Budgetary Impacts Related to Rec 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Ye Automated Budget and Evaluation	ar 2024 Operating Budget	n Schedule		DATE: TIME:	2/8/2024 2:17:22PM
Agency code: 307	Agency name: Secretary of State					
·		Exp 2023	Bud 2024	Est 2025	Est 2026	Est 2027
Expanded or New Initiative:	10. Requirements to access the online tracker of an applic voted by mail and the date of runoff elections HB 357 Legislature, Regular Session)					
Legal Authority for Item: HB 357 (Eighty- Eighth Legislature	, Regular Session)					
The legislation requires the SOS to s	uding start up/implementation costs and ongoing costs): set the runoff date for all runoff elections resulting from an election l nline Ballot by Mail Tracker, similar to Senate Bill 1599.	held on a uniform election date	. The legislation also	modifies the auther	ntication	
State Budget by Program: IT Component: Involve Contracts > \$50,000:	Elections Improvement No No					

.

		88th Regular Session, Fiscal	ecently Enacted State Legislat Year 2024 Operating Budget ion System of Texas (ABEST)			DATE: TIME:	2/8/2024 2:17:22PM
Agency code: 307	Agency name:	Secretary of State					
			Exp 2023	Bud 2024	Est 2025	Est 2026	Est 2027
Expanded or New Initiative:	•	y of central counting stations that contain sensitive informa gular Session)					
Legal Authority for Item: HB 1848 (Eighty- Eighth Legislatur	re, Regular Session)						
	luding start up/implementation cos conduct a feasibility study on confor ment.		ation with the Sensitive Compar	rtmented Information	Facilities standards p	promulgated	
State Budget by Program: IT Component: Involve Contracts > \$50,000:	Election Administration No No						

4.F. Part A Budgetary Impacts Related to Recently Enacted State Legislation Schedule 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)						2/8/2024 2:17:22PM
Agency code: 307	Agency name: Secretary of State					
		Exp 2023	Bud 2024	Est 2025	Est 2026	Est 2027
Expanded or New Initiative:	12. Pilot program for recording ballot counting activity HB Legislature, Regular Session)	246 (Eighty- Eighth				
Legal Authority for Item: HB 246 (Eighty- Eighth Legislature	, Regular Session)					
	luding start up/implementation costs and ongoing costs): stablish a pilot program requiring a county to use a video recording dev	vice to record certain ballot c	ounting activity.			
State Budget by Program:	Election Administration					
IT Component:	No					
Involve Contracts > \$50,000:	No					

	4.F. Part A Budgetary Impacts Related to Recent 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year Automated Budget and Evaluation S	2024 Operating Budget	n Schedule		DATE: TIME:	2/8/2024 2:17:22PM
Agency code: 307	Agency name: Secretary of State					
		Exp 2023	Bud 2024	Est 2025	Est 2026	Est 2027
Expanded or New Initiative:	13.Registration of and certain other requirements relating to providing a civil penalty and authorizing a fee SB 2105 ( Legislature, Regular Session)	•				
Legal Authority for Item: SB 2105 (Eighty- Eighth Legislatur	re, Regular Session)					
• • • ·	luding start up/implementation costs and ongoing costs): establish and maintain, on its website, a central registry of third-party d	ata brokers that register with	the SOS.			
State Budget by Program:	Business and Public Filings					
IT Component:	No					
Involve Contracts > \$50,000:	No					

4.F. Part B Summary of Costs Related to Recently Enacted State Legislation Schedule 88th Regular Session, Fiscal Year 2024 Operating Budget Automated Budget and Evaluation System of Texas (ABEST)					DATE: TIME:	2/8/2024 2:18:20PM
Agency cod	e: 307 Agency name: Secretary of State					
ITEM	EXPANDED OR NEW INITIATIVE	Exp 2023	Bud 2024	Est 2025	Est 2026	Est 2027
4	Auditable Voting Systems. SB 598 (Eighty-Seventh Legislature, Regular					
5	Session) Help America Vote Act State Matching Funds - 2020 Award	\$465,850	\$0	\$0	<b>S</b> 0	\$0
7	Administrative Oversight of County Office Administering Elections or Voter Registration (SB 1933 88th Legislature, Regular Session) Interstate voter registration crosscheck program SB 1070 (Eighty- Eighth Legislature, Regular Session) Ballots voted by mail SB 1599 (Eighty- Eighth Legislature, Regular Session)	\$0	\$1,344,417	\$1,271,153	S1,307,785	\$1,307,785
	Standardized training for election officers HB 1632 (Eighty- Eighth Legislature, Regular Session) Requirements to access the online tracker of an application for ballot to be					
11	voted by mail and the date of runoff elections HB 357 (Eighty- Eighth Legislature, Regular Session) Study on the feasibility of central counting stations complying with federal standards for facilities that contain sensitive information HB 1848 (Eighty-					
12	Eighth Legislature, Regular Session) Pilot program for recording ballot counting activity HB 246 (Eighty- Eighth Legislature, Regular Session)					
13	Registration of and certain other requirements relating to data brokers; providing a civil penalty and authorizing a fee SB 2105 (Eighty- Eighth Legislature, Regular Session)					
Total, Cost	Total, Cost Related to Expanded or New Initiatives		\$1,344,417	\$1,271,153	\$1,307,785	\$1,307,785
METHOD	OF FINANCING					
C	GENERAL REVENUE FUNDS	\$465,850	\$1,344,417	\$1,271,153	\$1,307,785	\$1,307,785
Total, Meth	od of Financing	\$465,850	\$1,344,417	\$1,271,153	\$1,307,785	\$1,307,785
FULL-TIM	IE-EQUIVALENTS (FTES):	4.0	12.0	12.0	12.0	12.0